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Enclosures:

CD report copy of voice recorded interviews. Second copy forwarded to LDPD.

NARRATIVE:

On 07/30/10 at about 12:15 PM, Detective Sergeant Eric Miller requested | go to
Extreme World in the village of Lake Delton. The Lake Delton Police
Department had requested assistance in investigating an incident that occurred
at the park involving one of their thrill rides. | was enroute from the sheriff's
department at about 12:19 pm and arrived at Extreme World at about 12:34 pm.
Once on scene, | was asked to interview several witnesses that saw what
happened. Prior to my arrival, all of the individuals that | ended up interviewing
had previously filled out a written statement. | reviewed those written statements
and then turned them over to Sergeant Grimsled after my verbal interviews with
the witnesses. All witnesses were identified verbally during the interviews and |
matched them to the nhames written on the written statements.
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INTERVIEW WITH TERRY WILDS:

| conducted the interviews in my squad vehicle. The first person ! interviewed
was Terry Wilds. Terry is the father of the two brothers that were in the ride at
the time of the incident. | asked Terry to describe to me what he saw. Terry told
me that his two sons and a gir! got into their harnesses in what Terry described
as being all strapped up. They then got into the cage and there was another
female employee who was working outside of the cage. There was also an
employee inside the cage, whose name is Chuck. Terry said that the female
was working putting air into the air tubes that surround the net of the ride. Terry
said that they raised the cage into the air about halfway up the structure, and
they stopped at that point. The girl that was on the ground continued to fill up
the airbags surrounding the net. Terry told me he was videotaping up until that
point that they stopped. Terry said that the girl at the bottom was filling the left
air tube up. At about this time they lowered the girl that was in the cage through
the center trap door, and lowered her below the cage structure. Terry said that
he was wondering why they would lower her below the cage, because the net
was not off the ground at all at this point. Terry said that the girl was hanging
below the cage for about fifteen to thirty seconds, with the net still on the ground,
at which time she was dropped. Terry said that the net was flat on the ground
when they released the girl from the cage. Terry said that from what he
understood that this had been the first jump of the day, and reiterated that the
girl on the ground was filling the air bags that surrounded the net prior to the
cage being raised, and then the cage was raised about halfway up the structure,
and then it was stopped and the girl was still filling the air tubes on the side of the
net when the girl was dropped. Terry said he was not aware of whether or not
this was standard procedure. Terry said that the cage was above the first set of
cross girders, about halfway up the structure. Terry said he stopped videotaping
about the time they had stopped while the ground operator was filling the

airbags.

Terry described the ride to me as a free fall ride, where the rider is dropped in a
free fall fashion into a net. They are in a harness while they are lowered from
the cage, and then the safety is released and they fall into the net. | asked Terry
if there was anything else that he could remember. Terry said that was all he
could remember at this time and [ told him we would be in touch if we had any
further questions. Terry did say that the girl was right ahead of them getting
tickets and was in the harness when they came up to the ride for his boys to get
strapped in. After the girl fell, Terry said that his boys remained in the cage with
the operator elevated because they could not lower the device while the girl was
being attended to by first responders.

INTERVIEW WITH BRENDON WILDS:

| then spoke to Brendon Wilds in my squad car. Brendon was Terry Wilds son,
and one of the three riders that went up in the cage at the time of the incident.
Brendon stated then when they got into the cage they were immediately raised
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into the air. He said that they raised them to the top, however he did not know if
the ride was all the way up or as high as it was supposed to be. Brendon said
that one person is dropped at a time, and when they were in position, the
operator, Chuck, lowered the girl first carefully through the hole. He said he laid
the girl down in position over the hold first, got her into position, and then opened
the hatch and then lowered her below the cage. Brendon described that once
you are lowered down you are laying in a fetal type position with your back
towards the ground, or the net. Brendon said that before they lower you through
the hole, there is a safety latch attached to your harness. | asked him how you
are released and dropped through the net. Brendon said he could not remember
because he was about to do the ride himself and was pretty nervous and did not
remember what mechanism was in place to release the rider. Brendon said he
was looking over the edge and did not see how he released the girl.

I asked Brendon where the net was, and Brendon said “From what | understand
and from what everybody else said, the net was not off the ground or if it was it
wasn't very far.” Brendon said that from his height in the cage he had a sight
problem with depth perception, and he could not tell whether or not the net was
off the ground or not. Brendon also said “From that height, you can not tell
whether the net is one foot of the ground or twenty feet off the ground.” Brendon
said he assumed that the net had been about twenty feet off the ground. | asked
Brendon if the attendant seemed to know what he was doing. Brendon said that
the attendant Chuck assured us that he was the one that built this machine.
Brendon said that while Chuck was talking to the three of them, he asked if any
of them had seen him on TV. Brendon said that he had seen the ride on the
Extreme World web site, however the girl said that she saw the ride on a
television show. Chuck the operator then exclaimed that he was the one
featured on that show and said that he normally gets a bigger reaction from
people when they find out he is the person on that program. Brendon said that
after the girl was released and fell to the ground, Chuck got on the radio and said
to somebody that it was his fault and was sobbing. After he got off the radio,
Brendon said that Chuck was hitting himself with his fist in the head. Brendon
and his brother tried to get Chuck to calm down, and Chuck got on the radio
again and asked somebody to have his pastor come to Extreme World. Also,
Brendon said that on the radio Chuck said that it was his fault, but Brendon said
he did not remember specifically if anything what Chuck said on the radio which
would have made this incident his fault.

INTERVIEW WITH MIKE PECHAR:

| then spoke to Michael Pechar. Pechar said he observed what happened at
Extreme World and his brother in law's were on the ride as well as the girl that
was dropped. | asked Michael what he saw, and he said when the basket was
raised it went up the apparatus a little bit more than half way. The door in the
center of the cage was open, and the girl was lowered through the opening. At
this time in the position the cage was in, Michael said the net was not off the
ground. Michael said that the next thing he heard was the girl hitting the mat on
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the ground at the bottom of the ride. Michael did not actually see her fall, but
saw her prior to the drop when she was hanging below the cage, and then he
heard the sound when she hit the ground. Michael said the employee at the
bottom was filling air bags around the net and he was surprised that they had
opened the door in the cage and lowered the girl prior to the net being off the
ground. Michael said that the airbags on the side of the net were off the ground,
perhaps one to two feet, but the net itself was still lying on the ground.

INTERVIEW WITH ARON WILDS:

| then spoke to Aron Wilds, who was the other individual in the basket at the time
of the incident. Aron was in the basket with his brother Brendon and the young
girl. Aron said when they first got into the cage they were secured to the side of
the cage with the safety rope. The cage was then beginning to raise and the
other employee who was in the cage with him, whose name is Chuck, yelled at
the girl and said “Would I let you drive a car if you weren’t ready?” Aron said that
he was not yet hooked up to the cage with the safety line, which was why he told
the girl to stop. The cage was then raised again as Chuck had been secured fo
the cage with the safety line, and while they were going up, Aron said they were
engaged in casual conversation and Chuck was asking them all where they were
from. Aron said that he did not know how the conversation started, but he told
the group not to worry and that he built this machine although it had been awhile
since he had been on it. Aron said that they stopped and he believed that they
got lowered down again, and then raised up after that, at which time Chuck
began to get the girl ready for the drop as she had wanted to go first. Aron said
that Chuck opened up the floor in the center of the cage where the rider is
lowered through. He continued to lower the girl down through the hole, talking to
her while he was doing this. Aron said that Chuck asked her where she was
from and she replied Florida, and also talked to her about seeing a television
show which featured the ride at Extreme World. Chuck said that he usually got a
bigger reaction from people when they found out who he was, as he had been
on this television show. Aron said that the girl sat there silently during this time.
Aron said that everything seemed fine, however with what his brother told me
previously, their depth perception was not acute and they could not tell whether
or not the net was on or off the ground. Chuck told the girl that he was going to
let her go, and then let her go. She fell to the ground and when Chuck realized
what happened, he screamed. Aron said that Chuck then closed the floor in the
cage. | asked Aron if they had been all the way to the top as far as the ride
would go, but Aron said he had no idea how high up they were. Aron said he
could not remember how high they were, but he assumed that they were at the
hundred and twenty feet mark, which is the height that they were supposed to
have been dropped from, but was not sure. Aron told me that once lowered
through the center portion of the cage, the operator, which would have been
Chuck in this case, controls the release of the rider. Aron told me that the ride is
operated from the surface and that the person in the cage is the one that hooks
the riders up and releases them. He said that Chuck did have a walkie-talkie

with him.
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| asked Aron what Chuck did after he released the girl and she fell to the ground.
He said he got on the radio and spoke to somebody, advising them to call 91 1.
Aron said Chuck said on the radio that he had just killed the girl and to take him
to jail. He also said that he couldn't believe he did that. | asked Aron if there
was anything else that he could think of. He couldn't really think of anything
else, although he did say that from where they were, everything appeared to be
okay until the girl was released and she fell to the ground. Aron did remember
Chuck asking her if she was ready to go, but Aron didn't remember the girl
saying anything because Aron said she appeared as though she was very
scared.

INTERVIEW WITH JOANNE WILDS: _

| then spoke with Joanne Wilds, who is the mother of the two boys that were in
the cage with the giri. | asked Joanne io tell me what she saw. Joanne said that
once all the riders and the operator wete in the cage, the cage was raised to
what she thought was about the halfway point. She said all the participants were
in their harnesses before they got into the cage with the first rider being the
twelve year old girl. Joanne said that she spoke to the girl prior to her getting on
the ride and asked her how old she was, and the girl told her she was twelve.
Joanne said that they opened the trap door in the cage, and the girl was lowered
beneath the cage. She said that she and the others on the surface were talking
and at this time when the girl was lowered beneath the cage the net was still on
the ground. Joanne said the next thing she knew the girl had been dropped and
hit the ground. Joanne said her first reaction was that it was a test and that they
had dropped a dummy from the cage. Joanne said that the girl's mother started
screaming and she herself went closer to the perimeter and realized it was the
girl that had been dropped onto the ground. She said she got her phone and
was going to call 911, but somebody told her that 911 had already been calied.

. Joanne said that there was some support people from what she made me
believe were Extreme World employees walking up to where the ride was.
Joanne said that she thought these people should be running because she felt
this little girl was dying. Joanne said that the employee on the surface at the
time the girl was lowered beneath the cage was still filling the air tubes that are
around the net. She said that this employee was also the first person that got to
the girl after she had been dropped, hitting the ground.

| asked Joanne if she had seen anything on the ground or up in the air that made
her believe that something was not right. Joanne said the only thing she thought
was out of place or odd was the fact that they lowered the girl below the cage
prior to the net being off the ground. She said she spoke to somebody else
about it, and exclaimed that she wouldn't want to be the first one to be dropped
while dangling below the cage without the net being elevated off the ground, and
it was near this time when she was making this statement when the girl was
dropped. 1asked Joanne how the girl landed, and Joanne said she landed flat
on her back. | asked Joanne if there was anything else. She said she did go
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and speak to another employee to get more help, and she asked this employee if
anything like this had ever happened before and the employee replied no.

INTERVIEW WITH SHANNON PECHAR:

| then spoke with Shannon Pechar who also was a witness to this incident.
Shannon told me that she and her family were in the Dells on vacation.
Shannon said her brothers are Aron and Brendon and they had signed up for the
free-fall, and her and her mother had signed up for another ride. Shannon told
me how they got hooked up to their harnesses and everybody was talking and
taking pictures. Her brothers and the girl got into the cage or basket and it was
raised about ten or twenty feet, and then it stopped. After it stopped, they again
raised the basket into the air in what Shannon thought was three-fourths of the
way up the ride. At this point Shannon said that she believed that since the girl
that was in the ride signed up first, that she was going to be the first to go on the
ride, and they opened up the bottom of the box and lowered her through the door
about five feet, and she hung there. During this time, the staff member on the
surface was still inflating the air tubes on the perimeter of the net. Shannon
thought it was going to be about another five minutes before they dropped the
girl because they were still inflating the air tubes. While the air tubes were still
being inflated, the girl was dropped and Shannon said she heard a thud.
Shannon also thought that this was some sort of test, however said that people
were calling 811 and within a few minutes the police had arrived. Shannon said
that her brothers and the operator in the box stayed in the air untii the
ambulance was able to take the girl away and then they lowered the box.

| asked Shannon if she thought that anything was out of the ordinary or not right.
Shannon also said that she did not think it was right for the girl to be lowered
through the door while the net was still on the ground and they were still inflating
the air tubes. She had talked with her brothers prior to my interview with her and
she learned from them that the depth perception was an issue when they were
elevated in the air and according to her brothers they too thought that everything
had been all right. Shannon also said that she thought there would have been
some sort of flag, sign, or signal that would have let everyone know that the ride
was ready and safe for the person to be dropped. Shannon said that the net
was still on the ground and flat, and they were inflating the air tubes at the time
that the girl was dropped. Shannon said she did not actually see the girl drop,
she had been looking up when the girl was dangling below the cage, and she
looked away briefly and heard the thud.

The only other thing Shannon could tell me was that she did not think it was right
for the girl to be below the cage prior to the net being elevated off the ground,
however she had not done anything like this before and was not sure if this was
normal procedure as far as how the ride was to be operated. Shannon was the
last person | interviewed and [ finished my interviews at about 1:20 pm.

INTERVIEW SYNOPSIS:
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In speaking with everyone | tatked to, the general consensus was that the ride
was raised to the point where the cage was halfway to three-guarters of the way
up to it's highest point. People | spoke to all agreed that the net was still on the
ground along with the air tubes, except for one person has said that the air tubes
was perhaps in the air one to two feet and that the employee on the surface was
still filling the air tubes af the time the girl was dropped. Brendon and Aron
Wilds, who were in the cage, both commented how their depth perception did not
. enable them to tell whether or not the net was in the air or on the ground,
however they were in the air with the operator Chuck for sometime prior to being
lowered after the incident and it is really not know what their conversation was
while they were waiting to be lowered, except they both stated that Chuck made
comments that it was his fault. ‘

After the interviews, we were able to speak with several of the employees of
Extreme World and the ride was also raised in the air to demonstrate how high it
should be at the time the rider would be dropped. The cage would go all the way
to the top of the structure and | observed that it would be nearly possible if you
climbed to the top of the cage to touch the top girders. At this height, the net
would be at the same height as the cross piliars. Based on the statements of the
witnesses, the cage and net were nowhere near the proper position they should
have been before the girl was released. Also in speaking with the employees;
there is a procedure between the person or employee that is with the riders in
the cage and the person on the ground. There is an all clear signal that is given
with taking your arms and waving them out to the sides like airplane wings. The
signal all clear from the top of the ride and from the person or employee at the
bottom would respond by giving the same all clear sign with their arms. There is
also radio communication between the ground and the surface, however it is not
believed that any radio communications was taking place between the ground
and air operator. Also the operator in the air, which would have been Chuck in
this case, should have given the all clear signal by looking over the side of the
cage. Based on what | heard from the witnesses, Chuck did not look over the
side of the cage but was only-looking through the hole at the bottom of the cage.
Based on my interviews and what | observed, it appeared that this was an
operator error and that procedures were not followed and the mistake was that
the all clear signa! between the ground and the air was not given.

End of Report
Detective Vodak
Typed by TL
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NARRATIVE: :
On 07/30/10 | was asked to respond to Extreme World in the Village of Lake

Delton. | was informed that a subject had failen from one of the rides located at
Extreme World and Lake Delton Police Department was asking for assistance.

| arrived on scene and was met by Sgt. Gerald Grimsled of the Lake Delton
Police Depariment. Sgt. Grimsled took me over to the ride Terminal Velacity and
gave me a brief overview of how the ride is operated. | was then asked to
interview one of the operators of the ride when the subject was dropped. Initially
| was asked to interview the employee named Chuck at the employee office.

| proceeded to the employee office where [ made contact with a male whom
verbally identified himself as Charles Carnell or Chuck. We were escoried to a

VUL
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living room area located within the residence area of the employee office. |
began to digitally record the conversation.

Chuck informed me that he is a full time employee of Exireme World and is only
laid off approximately 3 to 4 months out of the year. He states that he does not
work anywhere else while laid off but collects unemployment. | asked him where
he is from and he stated he was born in lllinois but then moved up to Adams
when he was very young and lived in Reedsburg and now lives in the Village of
Lake Delton, Chuck said he has worked on and off for Extreme World and Bill
Anderson since he was 16 years old. He stated that he started running the video
for the Sky Coaster at Extreme World several years ago. He stated I've done
everything, he has worked in every position at Extreme World and for Bill
Anderson the owner. Chuck explained Extreme World has the following rides,
Ejection Seat, Bungee Jump, Go Carts, Terminal Velocity, a Paint Ball Arcade
and the Castle of Terror. He stated that this year he started as the manager of
Extreme World. Prior to this he was the assistant manager for approximately 3

to 4 years.

At this time | received a telephone call from Sgt. Eric Miller of the Sauk County
Sheriff's Department explaining that Chief Dorner requested the interview be
moved to the Lake Delton Police Department in order for it to be video recorded.
| asked Chuck if he was okay with that at which point he stated that he had no
problem with us moving to the Lake Delton Police Department. [ informed Chuck
that he was not under arrest and was free to leave at any time however he stated
that he wanted to fully cooperate and agreed to move the interview to the Lake

Delton Police Department.

The following portion of the interview is on a DVD. This will be a summary of the
interview. For more details of the interview please see the DVD.

INTERVIEW WITH CHARLES A. CARNELL AKA: “CHUCK":

At approximately 1:45 pm we entered the interview room located within the Lake
Delton Police Department. Detective Sabol was also present during the
interview with Chuck.

| initially went over the information which | had already gathered during the first
attempt at an interview with Chuck. 1 provided that information to Detective

Sabol.

| asked Charles if when he moved up from just running the video for the Sky
Coaster and began running the ejection seat, the bungee jump and the Terminal
Velocity if there was any additional training and what that training was. Charles
stated that there was additional training and that they keep training logs. | asked
Charles what an employee has to do before they are allowed to even begin
working on one of those rides. Charles responded that we train a lot on how to
operate the harness and how to operate the ride, how to inspect the ride, how to
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inspect the cords. Charles then stated in order to go up in the cage you have to
be certified as either a jump master or a dive master. He stated that the jump
master is for the bungee jump and the dive master is for the Terminal Velogity. |
asked him how you become certified as a dive master. Charles stated that you
ride up with another jump master or dive master for approximately 25 to 50 times
to just watch. We then go over everything with you. You are then sent up with
another jump master or dive master for another 25 to 50 times. He stated we
then watch you, make sure you are doing everything correctly and go over
everything again. Charles stated that after it appears that they have caught on to
everything and are doing everything correctly either himself or another manager
will go up in the cage with that employee and will watch them to make sure they
have done everything correctly and then certify them. After they are certified
they are then able to go up and operate the cage and do drops by themselves.
Charles stated that his co-manager is Russell Jenkins. He stated that they
currently have 6 jump and dive masters and then Chuck and Russeli are also
certified jump and dive masters. | asked Charles if it was typical if you were a
jump master that you were also a dive master. He stated yes we typically get an
employee certified as one and then take them to get certified as another. |
asked Charles if they keep training logs and he stated yes we keep training logs
for everybody which are kept in the office. He stated he has not filled out any
logs this year. | asked Charles if a certified dive or jump master who worked last
summer comes back this summer if they make them do any additional training.
Charles stated that since there are so few jump an dive masters they are doing it
all the time but he or the other manager will review with the employee to make
sure they remember everything and do a short refresher. He states they make
sure that they remember the operating procedures and rescue procedures and
that everything is fresh in their mind again. Charles stated if there was any
question if the employees did remember all the procedures that they would go up
with them to verify before allowing them to go on their own.

Detective Sabol then asked Charles to go over what he remembered happened
today. Charles stated when he walked up to the Terminal Velocity there were
three customers all harnessed up. Natalia was getting the air bags aired up.
Charles stated that he got in the cage and he called the customers over. He
stated he asked who was going first and it was the young lady. He did not know
any names of the customers. He harnessed her up to one side. The other two
gentlemen came in and he hooked them to their safeties. i clarified with him that
there was one girl and two guys who were going to jump and he stated yes. He
stated that he grabbed the release mechanism and safety and hooked up the
young lady. He latched the door, went back over to his corner and got his belt
on. He looked over to Natalia and gave her the thumbs up to start lifting them
up. He stated when Natalia started lifting them up he positioned the gitl on the
trap door with her harness. She sat down in her harness and got ail adjusted
and we started going up. He stated we started going up and then we stopped
and went back down. Charles stated he looked over the side and saw Natalia
was blowing up the air bags. He began talking with the three of them until they
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started going up again. He stated they stopped again. Hecontinued to talk to
them and then open the door. He stated that he looked up real quick and
thought the top of the tower was right there. He pulled the pin out of the trap
door. He then opened the trap door using a foot pedal. He looked down through
the hole in the cage and stated with his depth perception it looked as if the net
was up all the way. Charles then stated | did miss one procedure. You are
supposed to look over the side and get an all clear. At this time he was waving
his arms out to the side. He stated | did not get that. | did miss that procedure
and with my depth perception it looked as if the net was up so | lowered her
down. | took off the safety. | pulled the release and she hit. He stated | then
saw her eyes roll back in her head and that's when | sat down on the ground and
just started freaking out. He said the other guys in the cage started freaking out.
He then realized that his leg was hanging down the opening. He pulled his leg in
and closed the door and put the lock in the door. From that moment on he does
not remember much. He stated he was freaking out and he was crying and was
in a daze. He stated | hurt somebody bad.

Detective Sabol asked him to estimate his height. He stated I'm not sure. He
stated | thought we were high. He stated after she brought the cage down a
little, after she dropped, he stated | realized we were a lot lower then what |
thought we were, He stated we were up pretty high. He stated everybody has
been saying different heights. I'm going to try and give you the height that |
thought. He thought for a moment. He stated it had to have been at least a
hundred feet up.

Charles began describing the cage. At this paint | gave him a piece of paper for
him to draw it out. This paper will be included with this report. Charles
described and drew the cage and the cords attached to the cage and the bungee
cords which attached from the cage to the net and bag. Charles did not know
the exact length of the cords but stated that they do make their own bungee
cords both for Terminal Velocity and the bungee jump.

| then drew a rough drawing, not to scale, of how | recalled the structure of the
Terminal Velocity. | clarified with Chuck if the cage goes up the same height
every time. | asked if it is possible if somebody smaller or younger or if they're
scared and say they only want to go up half way. Charles stated no they go up
to the top, the same distance every time. Charles estimated that the cage at it's
highest point is about even with the cross beams or structured beam which goes
all the way around the four outer posts. He drew this out on the picture as well.
He then stated that the structure beam is actually at the very top and he
estimated that the cage is actually below it approximately 15 feet. Charles stated
that you fall 110 feet and the actual top of the structure beam is 165 feet.
Charles then indicated that the net and air bags rise up to the bottom structure
beam or structure beam which he estimated fo be approximately 50 feet off the
ground. |then asked Charles to draw on the picture where he estimated they
were when he dropped the girl. Charles took the pen from me and then stated
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well at the time | thought we were all the way to the top. When | saw her hit
that's when | realized we weren't to the top and we were lower. | asked him
when you realized you weren't up to the top where would you estimate you were.
| then asked him to mark where the net and bag were when she dropped. He
stated when he looked down before she dropped he thought the net and bag
were up all the way. He stated once she dropped and she hit he was unsure
exactly how high up they were. [ asked him to clarify what he meant when he
said he was {ooking through the hole. At this point he turned the page over and
drew the cage looking down at the floor of it. He explained that there Is a trap
door in the middle of the cage which he operates with a foot pedal. The person
being dropped will hang over that trap door. When they are ready to drop they
will lower them so they are just below the floor of the cage. They will then pull a
release and they will drop. He also marked on the picture where he was
standing, where the girl was and where the two males were in the cage. He
indicated that he was in one cotner near the foot pedal and the two males were
in the other two corners.

| then clarified with him, | undersiood he said earlier that he missed something. |
asked him to explain again what he missed. Charles explained when you reach
the top the first thing you're supposed to do is look over the side and put your
arms out to the side. You then wait for the ride operator down below which in
this case was Natalia to return the sign back to say that its all okay. Charles
stated | did not do that. | just totally blanked it out. | don’t know why. | know
better. | should do it. | have no reason why | didn't do it. | have no excuse
whatsoever. | would be upset with any of my employees if they weren't doing it.
When you get that signal that means its all clear. The air bags are up and its all
good.

| asked if they have had any problems with Terminal Velocity. He responded we
have had people hit themselves in the nose when they are landing but nothing
like this. ! asked Charles in a typical jump or fall if the air bag and net collapse
down. He stated yes the air bag and net are attached to the bungee cords and it
will sink approximately half way immediately upon impact. | asked how a person
gets off the air bag after they jump. He stated that we start lowering it down.
Once it is lowered down they can walk off. Hf there are other people in the cage
then we start raising it up again. Charles explained that once the person jumps
and they hit the bag that the operator on the ground will use the winch to start
lowering the cage. | asked Charles if they have ever had any mechanical
problems with Terminal Velocity. He stated we have had stuff that has gone out
on it or stuff just in general wear and tear that we have to replace like fuses,
brakes, just general wear and tear, nothing major. They have to replace the
cords after so many drops and the air bags. Charles explained they have fo
document every time somebody hits the nets and the bags. They write it down
and every night he enters it into the computer.

Detective Sabol asked if they have maintenance records indicating every time
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something is replaced or fixed. Charles explained that he doesn't do any of the
maintenance and he has not had to do a maintenance log yet this year. He
explained they recently had a technician come up from Madison who replaced
the bearings inside of a brake. There was no log of this. Charles could not
remember the name of the company the technician was from. Charles did state
this had nothing to do with what happened here. Charles explained that the
state comes in and does an inspection once a year. They look over everything
including logs. The state inspection was done in June sometime of this year.

Detective Sabo! asked Chuck, after the jump occurred if he contacted anybody
for assistance. He stated he immediately got on the radio and asked for an
ambulance and everyone there to come assist. He stated they have a radio in

the cage with them.

Detective Sabol asked if the jumps are tape recorded. Charles explained they
haven't been recording every jump this year, He explained it depends on if they
-are slow or busy. If they are slow they do not have anyone working the camera.
He explained the last couple of days they have not because they have been
slow. The jumps are not automatically video recorded. They are done manually

by an employee.

Detective Sabol asked Charles what type of training Natalia gets as a ride
operator. He explained Natalia gets trained on how to raise the cage up, how to
harness the person. She is trained on the proper location of the cage where it is
supposed to rise up to and to check to make sure the cords are attached to the
air bags and the net. Charles explained that he is not aware of a training log for
Natalia. He did not believe they were obligated to do so but stated that they go
over with the employee to make sure they understand everything and they are
doing everything correctly. Basically on the job training. Charles did state that
there probably was a training log for her but he was unaware of it. He suggested
talking to his boss Bill Anderson for further information on the training logs.
Charles explained that a typical training lasts at least 8 hours of physical on the
job training with either a senior employee or a manager. He explained that some
people catch on faster than others and it is dependent on how fast the person is
catching on. He explained some people need longer than 8 hours before they
are ready to do it by themselves. Some people just don't catch on at all and they
do not allow them to operate any of the rides. It all depends on the person.

Detective Sabol asked if they have a waiver which customers have to sign before
going on the rides. Charles said yes customers have to sign a walver for
Terminal Velocity and the bungee jump before going on the ride. He explained it
was a state mandatory waiver made up by a lawyer. Sabol asked if there was a
walver signed in this case and Charles responded yes he had seen it. He
explained that his boss Bill Anderson had it in the office so they could know the
gir’s name for when they prayed. | asked Charles if he remembered her name
and he stated that he could not, he was just too upset. He explained that his
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pastor was in talking with him when | came in to speak with him.

Detective Sabol inquired about height and weight restrictions. Charles explained
a person must weigh a minimum of 110 pounds and a maximum of 240 pounds.
Charles stated they have a scale that they will use if the customer’s weight is
questionable but they do not weigh every customer if they appear to be within
the restrictions. Detective Sabol asked Charles to estimate the girl's weight. He
estimated the weight at approximately 130 pounds. He explained she was
already in the harness when he first saw her. Charles did not know if they were
weighed prior to getting in the harness. Detective Sabao! asked who typically
weighs the customer. Charies explained that in this case typically Natalia would
weigh the customer if the weight was in guestion however he stated anybody
could. Charles stated he had no concern about the girl's weight in this case. He
stated he looked at all three of them and he had no concerns about weight.
Charles explained there are no height restrictions for this ride.

Detective Sabol asked Charles if during the conversation he had with the
customers in the ride if they all seemed fine or if any of them seemed to be
under the influence of something. Charles indicated that they all seemed fine
and there seemed to be no indication they were under the infiuence of anything.
| inquired if they have any rules or restrictions regarding customers being under
the influence. Charles expiained they have posts stating that they should not
ride if they are under the influence of alcohol or other substances. | asked if they
would turn away somebody and he stated it all depends if the person states they
have had a couple of drinks earlier in the day they may allow them to ride or if
they are drunk they will turn them away. Charles explains that they have signs
posted at each of the rides and a sign posted in the back wall of the office
behind the counter. Charles explains the signs indicate that you should not go
on the rides if you have back, neck problems, are under the influence of drugs.
He could not remember the rest of what the sign states but explained that it is
posted in several locations.

Charles explained that the waiver must be signed by everybody. Customers
between 10 and 13 years are required to have a parent’s consent and signature.
14 years and oider they can sign for themselves. Charles stated he did see a
parent’s signature so he believes the girl was between 10 and 13 years old. At
this time Charles asked if we had heard anything about the girl and how she was
doing or her current condition. | explained that neither of us had any updates.

| asked if they have policies for their employees regarding drugs or alcohol. He
stated yes we do. No drugs or alcohol at all. | asked Charles if he had any
drugs or alcoho! and he stated no. | asked Charles the last time he had any
drugs or alcohol. He indicated Monday he had something to drink and Tuesday
he smoked a little marijuana. He explained that was the first time he had smoked
marijuana in months. Tuesday was his day off. He did not have anything since
Tuesday and he explained that Wednesday and Thursday he works 15 hour
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days. | asked if that was typical for him to work 15 hour days and he stated on
Wednesdays and Thursdays because the other manager has off.

He explained that as a manager they don't typically operate any of the rides
unless they need fo help out. Charles explained that the one guy that usually
goes up in the ride needed to talk to an insurance adjuster so he took over. He
explained that Marcus was doing the jumps today on that ride. Charles stated he
did not know what the insurance adjuster needed to talk to Marcus about.
Charles indicated this was the only jump he had done today and it was the first
one he had done in at least 2 weeks, maybe longer. He explained that he does
the e|ection seat more often if needed but Bill his boss prefers they manage the
park more than actually operate the rides.

| asked Charles how she landed and he stated on her back and that is typically
how you land. Charles stated | just keep seeing her eyes. } see her eyes rolling
back in her head. She just dropped and | heard a thud.

| asked Charles what he thought the issue was for why they kept stopping. He
immediately stated to air up the air bags some more. | asked if that was typical
that they just don't get blown up all the way and he stated yes because they
have slow leaks from sitting on the ground and they just need to be blown up.
He explained sometimes they will be raising it up and they will see a crease in
the bag at which point they will stop and bring it back down and blow up the bag.
Charles indicated this happens quite frequently. Detective Sabol asked Charles
if from where he was in the cage if he was able to see a crease in the air bag.
Charles stated he didn't even look over when they stopped. He explained when
we stopped and went back down a little ways 1 just knew that is what she was
doing. | didn’'t even fook.

| asked Charles if there was anything else he felt was necessary for us to know
or if there was anything that we did not ask or know to ask or anything else of
any importance. He shook his head no. He said there is nothing else | can
remember. That's about it. We ended the interview at approximately 2:32 pm.

End of Report
Detective McClure
Typed by rw
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Sauk County Sheriff's Office

Narrative Report

REPORTING CFFICER:
Detective Sabol

INCIDENT NUMBER:
10-09306

INCIDENT TITLE:
Assist Officer

INCIDENT DATE:
07/30/10 ’

OTHER:

Natalia Mikhailovna Ryabova
F/W 10/27/89

1800 Wisconsin Dells Parkway
Wisconsin Dells, W1 53965
Extreme World Housing

INITIAL INFORMATION:

On 07/30/10 at approximately 12:12 pm | was contacted by Detective Sergeant Eric
iller via cell phone and requested to respond to the Lake Delton Police Department. |
was advised to go there and then await instructions on assisting with an accident that
occurred at the Extreme World in the village of Lake Delton. | arrived at the Lake
Delton Police Department at 12:30 pm. At that point | met with Officer Fred Steinhorst,
Officer Steinhorst stated that he had escorted an operator of the Terminal Velocity to
the police department from Extreme World. Her name was Natalia, and she was a
ground operator of the ride. Officer Steinhorst stated that she did speak some English,
however a translator for Russian was enroute to the police department. | made initial
contact with Natalia and got her full information, including date of birth. Natalia stated
that she was a Russian citizen from Volzhsky, Volgograd Region. Natalia stated that
she was on a J-1 work visa working in the Dells for the summer and was returning
home Qctober 1st, 2010. After gathering the initial information | waited until the
translator arrived at the police department. A short time later, a translator by the name
of Edward, who works at the Chula Visia resort, arrived on scene at the police
department. His full information was provided to the Lake Delton Police Department
and can be accessed there. At that point, myself and Edward met with Natalia in an
interview room of the Lake Deiton Police Department.

Page 1 of 4
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INTERVIEW WITH NATALIA RYABOVA:
| started the Interview by explaining to her that understood she spoke some English,

and that during the course of the investigation If there was something that she did not
anderstand that Edward would be present to translate. | explained to Natalia that | was
a detective with the Sauk County Sheriff's Department and that | had been requested to
assist the Lake Delton Police Department with thelr investigation. | asked Natalia if she
was working today and she said yes. | asked Natalia what her job duties were, and she
stated that there were several different job duties. She said she works on rides, which
would include Terminal Velocity, the Bungee Jump, and Ejection Seat, On this specific
day she was working on Terminal Velocity. Somne of those duties included harnessing
+he people that were gaing up, filling the bags full of air, and operating the Terminal
Velocity to go up or down. Natalia stated that she placed the harness on the three
people that had gone up on the ride. She then had filled the four pillows that are on the
ground at the bottom of the ride. She noticed that one of the pillows she described
being bent. She then stopped the ride, had gone to fill up the plllow with air, and then
returned to proceed with the platform going up. She noticed that the platform was in
she middle. She stated normally at this point she gives a safety sign to the jump master
who is in the platform with the people who are going to jump. She stated that she puts
her arms out to her side, and then she must receive the same sign from the jump
master. She said that this did not occur in this specific incident. Natalia said that after
she had blown the pillows up, she had walked back to press the bulton but at that point
somebody had already dropped. She stated that the jump master did not see her sign
hecause she did not give it. Natalia stated she didn't know what happened because
normally the cage is at a helght of one-hundred and thirty feet. In this instance she
stated it was about half that.

| had Natalia explain to me what the Terminal Velocity was. She said that the person is
put into 2 hamess and they are taken up to the tfop in a cage of a haight of
approximately one-hundred and thirly feet. There is a net about halfway down, and
ihen the airbag, which she described blowing up earlier at a height which she states i
approximately seventy feet. She continued with the description that there is a cage that
the people go into with the jump master. At the point that they are in the cage, they
have the harness and everything on. The jump master will then take care of checking
all the harnesses and all the necessities associated with being up at the top of the ride.
After the jump master gives the signal, she then presses a button and ascends the ride
1o the top. Natalia again reiterated that one of the balloons had not filled, that it was
flat, and that she had not given the signal to the jump master that everything on the
ground was okay. We went through the story one more time, and covered the
information again. Natalia covers the safety procedures on the ground, specifically on
the net itself. She states that the four pillows that are normally inflated have a net
attached to them, and then there is a second safety net itself. Those items are then
pulled to the halfway point of the ride, as the cage itself goes to the top.

| asked Natalia about filling the balloons with air, specifically if she had to leave the
immediate area to do that out of sight of the Jump master. She stated that she did not
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~ave 1o leave the area, that essentially the structure is very tall, the cage itself is hoisted
io the top and the net comes to the middle, which is raised by ropes, and then she fills
them up in the same vicinity as the ride itself. She does not have to leave to fill the
salloons up. When asked what type of equipment is used to blow up the balloons, K
was described as a type of air gun piece of equipment. Natalia states that once the
airbag was filled, she walked towards the remote control. As she was going to press
the button to bring the cage up, her back was to the net and she states that someone
had already been dropped and she heard them land in the net. Because her back was
1o the net, she did not see or withess the fall. Natalia also stated that the net and the
nalloons themselves had not gone up to the proper height, and that they were not any
taller than she was, meaning that the safety pillows and net were no taller than six feet.
“When they asked what the proper height of the safety net was and what the pillows
should be at, she estimated Zround sixty feet,

| then asked Natalia what occurred at the scene afier the person had fallen. She stated
+hat she had been shocked with what happened Initially. Then a relative, she stated a
man, had asked what happened, what happened, and that some other people had
been crying as well. At that point Natalia had lowered the net so it was fully down so
they could get to the person who had been released from the cage. The cage itself
stayed in place until they removed the person from the netting. Natalia then stated that
once the pillows and netting were on the ground, a relative had gone to the person that
had been dropped. | asked Natalia if she knew who had gone up in the ride. She
stated two men and one girl, and she thought the girl was the one that had dropped,
however she does not remember. | asked Natalia who was in charge of putting the
harness on. She stated that in this case, she putit on. | asked Natalia who the jump
master was on the specific ride, and she said it was Chuck, the manager.

I went through the safety procedure with Natalia again. She stated that when
averything on the ground is okay and ready to go, she put her arms out straight to her
side. Normally the jump master who is in the cage will then look over the side and give
the same signal back indicating that everything is good on his end and then they can
proceed with the fall. 1then asked Natalia what proceeded after the family member got
fo the person that had fallen. She stated that other employees had started coming
towards the ride. She stated that she heard radio traffic on her radio about Chuck
welling over the radio, but she could not tell what he was saying. She said that she had
gotten on the radio to see what she needed to do and no one responded. She said the
owner had shown up as well and the police showed up shortly thereafter. Natalia went
on to say that she believed the person that had fallen was a girl. She states that family
members were doing chest compression and she used the word “sengeless”, basically
to describe that the person wasn’t moving. Natalia also stated that she believed there
was video of the incident and that @ family member had heen taping her prior to the
jump, asking her questions like where she was from. Natalia stated that she believed
the video was already shown to the police at the scene. By that time, she had already
started speaking with the police officers there. After speaking with the police officers
she was placed in a car and then brought to the police department. -
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took a short break to converse with the other officers at the police department and |
retumned to the interview a few minutes later. Upon returning o speak with Natalia, |
asked her how long she had worked at Extreme World, and she stated this was her
second summer. She stated she had worked at Extreme World last year for
approximately three months and then this year from starting, which is approximately
nne menth. | asked Natalia what her duties were last year, and she stated the same
thing as this year. | asked Natalia if she received any training or schooling on how to
nperate any of the rides. She stated that approximately one month is spent with the
jump masters to cover procedures on the different rides. | asked her if there were
written copies of training that she had completed and she did not know., Natalia
explained that normally for training they watch a jump master or someone in charge do
a certain procedure, and then after viewing it several times they leamn how to do the
function. After doing that several times of being observed, then they are ready to do it
on their own. At that point | then completed my interview at 1:45 pm.

i=nd of Report
Detective Sabol
Typed by TL
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